FILED 4/7/2023
DOCUMENT NO. 02571-2023

Hiep Nguyen FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK

From: Hiep Nguyen

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 9:00 AM

To: Jenny Wu

Cc: Cissy Galloway; Bill McNulty
Subject: RE: Revisions of the Dockets' Titles

Good morning Jenny,
Per your request, both docket titles have been updated to reflect Peoples Gas System, Inc.'s name change.

Thank you,

Piep Nuyen

Commission Deputy Clerk II
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tazllahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-6746

From: Jenny Wu <JWU@PSC.STATE.FL.US>

Sent: Friday, April 7, 2023 8:57 AM

To: Hiep Nguyen <HNguyen@psc.state.fl.us>

Cc: Cissy Galloway <CGallowa@PSC.STATE.FL.US>; Bill McNulty <BMcNulty@PSC.STATE.FL.US>
Subject: Revisions of the Dockets' Titles

Good Morning Hiep.
Please make the following revisions:

1. Docket No. 20220212

Current: Petition for approval of depreciation rate and subaccount for renewable natural gas facilities leased
to others, by Peoples Gas System

Revised: Petition for approval of depreciation rate and subaccount for renewable natural gas facilities leased
to others, by Peoples Gas System, Inc.

2. Docket No. 20220219
Current: Petition for approval of 2022 depreciation study, by Peoples Gas System
Revised: Petition for approval of 2022 depreciation study, by Peoples Gas System, Inc.

Thanks,

Jenny Wu

Senior Analyst
Division of Economics
Florida Public Service Commission



Telephone: (850) 413-7005
Fax: (850) 413-7006
Jenny.Wu@psc.state.fl.us

Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding
State business are considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request.
Therefore, your e-mail message may be subject to public disclosure.





